Mohammad Hassan Khalid

Director Finance

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: dirfin@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Mohammad Hassan Khalid is working as Director Finance in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Mohammad Hassan Khalid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

CA in Advanced Financial Accounting, Advanced Auditing, Financial Reporting, Corporate Laws & Secretarial Practices	1999 - 1999
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	
CAF in Advanced Accounting, Statistics, Economics, Mathematics Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
B.Com in Accounting, Statistics, Cost Accounting, Auditing University of Karachi , Pakistan	1993 - 1995
Experience	
Director Finance University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Deputy Director Financial Reporting University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
DD (Internal Audit) University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Controller Finance Ramada by Wyndham , Ramada by Wyndham	2023 - 2024
Finance Manager BNP Pvt Limited , BNP Pvt Limited	2022 - 2023
Finance Manager Square Nine International , Square Nine International	2021 - 2022
Finance Manager United States Employees Association , United States Employees Association	2018 - 2020
Manager Accounts Islamabad Club , Islamabad Club	2008 - 2017
Director Finance/Manager Accounts and Finance Rehman Medical Institute Pvt Ltd , Rehman Medical Institute Pvt Ltd	2003 - 2008
Audit Trainee EY Ford Rhodes , EY Ford Rhodes	1996 - 2001